Dear Howari, 2/18/718

In yeur 2/12 yon ssy you fail 40 se: anything new in the pages I sent vou of the
vemberling report in the recent releases that relates to the missed shot and the erubing.

Vhet i3 new is the FBI explicitness ard racognition:

There nad toc been a vieible cark,

As of just before Shaneyfelt removed it there was no visible zark,

Tet without doubl Shaneyfelt got the correct place and tocs the right curbing.

The mlcognition of a viaible mark ﬂ at conplete variande with &haneyialt's emphasis
that there was none, U. atebea that there was nohe. let alsu that thers hou Leuid.

This means thab the #81 kaew the ourb had becn patched.

Thiv recorn slicinates any posaibility that the FBI was not awars.

Jow add o tide thut the oue speciro piate that is missing i- thei o this spectro-
graphic anelysis, Ly Jarrslleaiah.

They tried to say when they had to edmdi this durduy To=220 bhat it -as peobadly
discariad to sava space, )

with all the carciully preserved garbage’ “esides, thy ¥ab 38866 is not taken up
by these tnings, even by an accustlation of thin plates, They have or thea hal what they
cali the “dulky Rawp," whsce tue Kepd the Luliy o I baxe 1Y a0b File—cavinet zime
stuff,

This is what 1 stated in C.a.75-220 and proved in my own way, only o have Fratt
ignor: it. How I -ave 31 rocords, pot uravidedd on disggvery, that atate axaaily whet
I had s=tatad.

“gia is quite Jdifferent, the F3I's » cords saylng it and the FEY then withholding
that, than my sayluz it.

This also provide motive for non-compliance, Compliznce disproves all thay said
officialiy.

Ha!.‘ltm'




